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Malave, Erin

From: Clem Brandenburg CPA [clemcpa@acl.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, November 16, 2010 8:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address correction

Dear Sirs

Need to correct the ZIP code for MB Packaging Inc.
Document number P10000093143
The correct zip code for addresses shown is 33478, not 33458

Respectfully,

Brandenburg Financial

Guiding Clients in the Right Direction

15132 82nd Terrace N., Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418
Tel 561.747.0799 Fax 561.747.0750

email: clemcpa@aol.com

wel page: clemepa.com

Any tax advice included in this email is based on our understanding of the facts, assumptions, and
representations of your particular situation, and tax [aws that are subjuct to change. IRS Circular 230
disctosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S.
feceral tax advice contained in this communication {including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannct be used, for the purpose of {i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (if) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter

addressed herein.
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The information contained in this email is intended for the use of the addressee and is confidential and
may he legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, any disclosues, copying, distribution

or any action taken is prohibited and may be untawful.
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